City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SCL1040
Addendum 

Updated on 09/20/2011

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SCL1040, titled Seattle City Light Security Guard Shelters released on 08/24/2011.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 09/29/2011; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	09/09/2011
	09/20/2011
	The specs for the Security Shelters specify 60" exterior width, 55" minimum interior width. They also indicate the shelters will be heated with space heaters, which indicates to me that they need to be insulated to R-25 walls, R-32 roof. Two problems:

1. Pre-engineered steel standard wall depth is 4". For 55" minimum interior width, 64" exterior width would therefore be needed.

2. R-25 insulation is 5 1/2". For 55" minimum interior width, 66" exterior width would be needed.

Could you please clarify the intent of the solicitation, whether the shelters will be insulated and, if so, to what R factor? Is a wider footprint acceptable?


	
	The City and Seattle City Light is open to minor modifications that perform to industry standards and Washington State Energy Code requirements. The existing island is 60” wide therefore a 66 exterior width would have to be able to allow a 3” overhang on each side.

	2
	09/12/2011
	09/20/2011
	The steel siding for pre-engineered steel buildings is R22. I have contacted numerous suppliers. While I can get insulated panels with thinner insulation, I cannot locate any pre-engineered steel building suppliers with R-14 siding panels. Are you thinking of using decking steel as siding? Please clarify, and, if possible, indicate what steel source you might be referencing.
	
	The City and Seattle City Light is open to minor modifications that perform to industry standards and meet Washington State Energy Code requirements.

	3
	09/12/2011
	Revised

09/20/2011
	Since we have not been able to get clarification on our RFI requests, would it be possible to push back the bid date a week?
	
	The due date and time for responses has been changed to 09/29/2011; 4:00PM (Pacific).

	4
	09/13/2011
	Revised

09/20/2011
	In your RFP requirements under delivery you are requesting delivery in 60 days. The manufacturer has stated in their quote they need up to 4 weeks for L&I inspection approval, and once they have approval 8-10 weeks for delivery. I assume this will affect the consideration of our proposal per your RFP document under delivery, that those with quicker delivery will get priority consideration?
	Yes, that is correct.  Delivery Requirement:  Delivery is considered substantially complete 60 working days after Notice to Proceed.
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